
K:\Board\Agendas\2016-17\17 January.doc 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES AGENCY 
Our Mission Statement 

SCVSFSA is made up of a team of food and nutrition professionals that are dedicated to students’ health,  
well-being and their ability to learn.  We support learning by promoting healthy habits as an important life skill. 

 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
LOCATION: 25210 Anza Dr., Santa Clarita, CA  91355 

 

AGENDA 
Tuesday, January 17, 2017 

    8:30 A.M. 
“Public record related to the public session agenda that are distributed to the Governing Board less than 72 hours before a 

regular meeting, may be inspected by the public at 25210 Anza Drive, Santa Clarita, CA 91355, during regular business hours 
(8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.).”  

 

 CALL TO ORDER:                            _______ A.M.   

    

 MEMBER ROLL CALL:   

 Ms. Ronna Wolcott, President  (N)                                        ___   

 Dr. Isa DeArmas, Member (Sg)                                           ___   

 Ms. Michele Gookins, Clerk  (S)  ___   

 Ms. Linette Hodson, Member  (C) ___   

     

 STAFF PRESENT:    

 Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles, CEO & Board Secretary                ___   

 Ms. Susan Weiss, Director, Finance & Administration  ___   

 Ms. Jane Crawford, Director, Food Services ___   

 Ms. Leilani Schlick, Executive Assistant to the CEO                 ___   

     

  Exhibit Approved 

I. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  C  N  S  Sg 

    

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

 1.  Approval of Board Meeting Minutes, December 20, 2016 A  

    

III. HEARING SESSION   

  1. Cafeteria of the Month: Castaic Middle School – November ‘16   

  2. Cafeteria of the Month: Plum Canyon Elementary – December ‘16  

  3. Advance Requests to Address the Board   

  4. Comments and/or Questions on Agenda Items   

    

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR (Unless a Board Member has questions concerning a 

particular item and asks that it be withdrawn from the Consent Calendar, the Board of Directors approves 
all items at one time.  The action taken by the Board in approving Consent items is set forth in the 
explanation of the individual items.) 

  

 1.  Removal of Items from Consent Calendar    

 2.  B Warrants (December) #16-17-07/C1 B  

 3.  Personnel Action Report 
     a)  New Employees 
     b)  Transfers 
     c)  Status Change 
     d)  Temporary Assignment 
     e)  Leave of Absence 
     f )  Resignation 
     g)  Termination   

#16-17-07/C2 C  

 4. Purchase Orders (December) #16-17-07/C3 D  



K:\Board\Agendas\2016-17\17 January.doc 

 5. Items Removed from Consent Calendar    

     

V. CONFERENCE CALENDAR (includes items to be discussed with 

Board of Directors.  Items that might require action by the Board will be agendized 
at a future meeting.) 

  

 1. Financial Report – December 2016 #16-17-07/CC1 E  

 2. Participation Report – December 2016   #16-17-07/CC2 F  

 3. Second Interim Budget Workshop #16-17-07/CC3 G  

 3. SUPER Co-Op Report #16-17-07/CC4 H  

     
VI. ACTION CALENDAR (Includes items to be voted on by the Board of 

Directors.) 
  

 1. Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective   
    Bargaining Agreement in Accordance with  
    AB 1200  

#16-17-07/A1 I  

 2. Collective Bargaining Agreement Ratification  
    for FY2016-17 

#16-17-07/A2 J  

 3. Extension of Salary and Benefits to Non 
    Represented Agency Employees 
 

#16-17-07/A3 K  

     

VII. CORRESPONDENCE & BOARD INFORMATION   

 1. Clearbrook Dairy Prices #16-17-07/IN1 L  
 2. Board Education Session – Agency  

    Formation and Evolution 
#16-17-07/IN2 M  

 3. LACOE First Interim Approval Letter #16-17-07/IN3 N  
 4. Year 2017 Federal Mileage Rate #16-17-07/IN4 O  
 5. Agency Report #16-17-07/IN5 P  
     

VIII. BOARD ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING (February 21, 2017)   

 1.    

    

IX. CLOSED SESSION   

 Adjourn to Closed Session _____P.M.   

 1. Public Employee Appointment    

 2. Public Employee  
a. Leave of Absence 
b. Dismissal 
c. Discipline 
d. Evaluation 
e. Release 

  

 3.  Advice from Legal Counsel  

 4. Labor Negotiations Information  

    

X. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION   

 Reconvened    _____A. M.   

 1. Report of Closed Session   

    

XI. ADJOURNMENT   

                                        Meeting Adjourned    _____A. M.   

 



K:\Board\Electronic packet\2016-17\17 Jan\December Board Meeting Minutes.doc 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES AGENCY 
Our Mission Statement 

SCVSFSA is made up of a team of food and nutrition professionals that are dedicated to students’ health,  
well-being and their ability to learn.  We support learning by promoting healthy habits as an important life skill. 

 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
LOCATION: 25210 Anza Dr., Santa Clarita, CA  91355 

 

MINUTES 
Tuesday, December 20, 2016 

    8:30 A.M. 
 

Ms. Ronna Wolcott, President, called the Special meeting of the Board of Directors 
of the Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency to order at 8:39 A.M. at 
the Central Kitchen Office, 25210 Anza Dr., Valencia, CA 91355. 

Call to Order 
 

  

 MEMBER ROLL CALL:  Roll Call 

 Ms. Ronna Wolcott, President  (N)                                          Present 

 Dr. Isa DeArmas, Member (Sg)                                             Present 

 Ms. Michele Gookins, Clerk  (S)    Present 

 Ms. Linette Hodson, Member  (C)   Present 

 Dr. Joan Lucid, Alernate (Sg)   Present 

     

 STAFF PRESENT:    

 Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles, CEO & Board Secretary                  Present 

 Ms. Susan Weiss, Director, Finance & Administration    Present 

 Ms. Jane Crawford, Director, Food Services   Present 

 Ms. Leilani Schlick, Executive Assistant to the CEO                   Present 

    

I. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
A motion to approve the agenda was made by Ms. Gookins, seconded 
by Ms. Hodson, motion carried 4-0. 

 Approval of Agenda 
M-58             Ayes:  4 
Vote: 4-0                    Approved 
Gookins/Hodson/DeArmas/Wolcott 

    

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

 
Board Minutes 
M-59             Ayes:  4 
Vote: 4-0                    Approved 
Hodson/Gookins/DeArmas/Wolcott 
 
 

 

Special Board Minutes 
M-60             Ayes:  4 
Vote: 4-0                    Approved 
Gookins/Hodson/DeArmas/Wolcott 

 1. A motion to approve the minutes from the  November 15, 2016   
    Regular Board meeting was made by Ms. Hodson, seconded by  
    Ms. Gookins, motion carried 4-0. 
 
2. A motion to approve the minutes from the Special Board meeting  
    on December 7, 2016 was made by Ms. Gookins, seconded by  
    Ms. Hodson, motion carried 4-0 

  

III. HEARING SESSION  

 1. There were no advance requests to address to the board.  

 2. There were no comments and/or question on the Agenda items.  

   

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR (unless a Board Member has questions concerning a particular 

item and asks that it be withdrawn from the Consent Calendar, the Board of Directors approves all 
items at one time. The action taken by the Board in approving Consent items is set forth in the 
explanation of the individual items.) 

Consent Calendar  
M-61             Ayes:  4 
Vote: 4-0                    Approved 
Gookins/Hodson/DeArmas/Wolcott 

 1. Removal of Items from Consent Calendar  

 2. B Warrants (November)                                                        #16-17-06/C1  

 3. Personnel Action Report                                                       #16-17-06/C2 
    a) New Employees 
    b) Transfers 

 

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  A



K:\Board\Electronic packet\2016-17\17 Jan\December Board Meeting Minutes.doc 

   c) Status Change 
   d) Temporary Assignment 
   e) Leave of Absence 
   f ) Resignation 
   g) Termination 
4. Purchase Orders (November)                                              #16-17-06/C3  
5. Items Removed from Consent Calendar 
 

V. CONFERENCE CALENDAR (includes items to be discussed with Board of Directors. 

Items that might require action by the Board will be agendized at a future meeting) 

 

 1. Ms. Weiss reviewed the Financial Report from November 2016.  

 2. Ms. Crawford reviewed the Participation Report from November 2016.   
    Dr. Lucid requested that Ms. Crawford create an end of year report for  
    the student participation resulting from the Marketing Site Visits/On-Site  
    field trips. 

 

 3. Dr. Grumbles reviewed the SUPER Co-Op Report for November 2016.  

   

VI. ACTION CALENDAR (Includes items to be voted on by the Board of Directors.)  

 1. Ms. Hodson moved to approve the First Interim Budget, seconded by   
    Ms. Gookins, motion carried 4-0. 

First Interim Budget 
M-62             Ayes:  4 
Vote: 4-0                    Approved 
Hodson/Gookins/DeArmas/Wolcott 

 2. Ms. Hodson moved to approve the RFP 201516-0121-1 Market Basket  
    Amendment #2, seconded by Dr. DeArmas, motion carried 4-0. 

RFP 201516-0121-1 
M-63             Ayes:  4 
Vote: 4-0                    Approved 
Hodson/DeArmas/Gookins/Wolcott 

 3. Dr. DeArmas moved to approve the RFP SUPER Co-Op Administrative  
    Services, seconded by Ms. Gookins, motion carried 4-0. 

RFP Super Co-Op Admin. 
M-64             Ayes:  4 
Vote: 4-0                    Approved 
DeArmas/Gookins/Hodson/Wolcott 

   

VII. CORRESPONDENCE & BOARD INFORMATION  

 1. Ms. Crawford reviewed the Clearbrook Dairy Prices for November 2016.  

 2. Dr. Grumbles gave the first of five Board Education Sessions for the new  
    members of the Board. She reviewed the history of Child Nutrition  
    Programs in the United States. 

 

 3. Ms. Crawford reviewed the Agency Report.  

   

VIII. BOARD ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING (January 17, 2017)  

 1. Cafeteria of the Month for November & December 2016  

   

 Ms. Wolcott requested a break at 10:02 A.M.  

 Returned from break at 10:12 A.M.  

IX. CLOSED SESSION  

 Ms. Hodson motioned to adjourn to Closed Session, seconded by Ms. 
Gookins, motion carried 4-0.                                     

Adjourned at 10:13 A.M. 

Closed Session 
M-65             Ayes:  4 
Vote: 4-0                    Approved 
Hodson/Gookins/DeArmas/Wolcott 

 1. Public Employee Appointment  

 2. Public Employee 
    a. Leave of Absence 
    b. Dismissal 
    c. Discipline 
    d. Evaluation 
    e. Release 

 

 3. Advice from Legal Council  

 4. Labor Negotiations Information – CSEA Negotiations Update  

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  A



K:\Board\Electronic packet\2016-17\17 Jan\December Board Meeting Minutes.doc 

   

X. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION  

 Ms. Gookins moved to reconvene to open session, seconded by Ms. 
Hodson, motion carried 4-0. 

Reconvened 10:32 A.M. 

Open Session 
M-66             Ayes:  4 
Vote: 4-0                    Approved 
Gookins/Hodson/DeArmas/Wolcott 

 1. There was nothing to report from the closed session.  

   

XI. ADJOURNMENT  

 Dr. DeArmas moved to adjourn the Regular Meeting of the Board of 
Directors, seconded by Ms. Hodson, motion carried 4-0. 

Meeting Adjourned 10:33 A.M. 

Adjournment 
M-67             Ayes:  4 
Vote: 4-0                    Approved 
DeArmas/Hodson/Gookins/Wolcott 

  

Date January 17, 2017                   
                                          _____________________________ 
                                          Ms. Ronna Wolcott, President 
 
                                          _____________________________ 
                                          Ms. Michele Gookins, Clerk 

 

  

    

 

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  A



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  B



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  B



 

 

                                EXHIBIT:  C 

 

Meeting Date:  January 17, 2017 
Submitted by:  Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles/Susan Weiss 
Subject:  Personnel Action Report 

 
RECOMMENDATION #16-17-07/C2 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the following personnel report: 

NAME DESCRIPTION EFFECTIVE 

NEW EMPLOYEES: 
   

   

   

   

   

TRANSFERS: 
Rosie Esparza NA1 Mitchell 3.75 to NA1 Rosedell 2.75 01/09/17 

   

   

   

   

    

STATUS CHANGE: 
   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENT: 
Denise Crocker NA2 Helmers 4.00 to Temp STL1 Highlands 6.00 for STL 01/09/17-TBD 

Edith Cselenyak NA2  Stevenson Ranch 4.50 to temp 2.50 for STL 01/09/17-TBD 

   

39 MONTH REHIRE LIST: 
   

CORRECTION: 
   

LEAVE OF ABSENCE: 
   

RETIREMENT: 
   

RESIGNATION: 
   

   

   

TERMINATED: 
   

 



P. O. # VENDOR  AMOUNT 

33178 Bolthouse Farms $1,141.20

33179 Gold Star Foods $23,000.00

33180 Galasso's Bakery $8,500.00

33181 Clearbrooks Farms $4,000.00

33182 Gold Star Foods $10,690.34

33183 Gold Star Foods $15,345.01

33184 P&R Paper $5,992.04

33185 Staples Advantage $1,164.43

33186 Admiral Refrigeration, Inc. $250.00

33187 A&R $2,604.28

33188 Tama Trading $2,568.05

33189 Bolthouse Farms $634.00

33190 Gold Star Foods $182.40

33191 P&R Paper $434.02

33192 Gold Star Foods $323.00

33193 Gold Star Foods $182.40

33194 A&R $948.51

33195 Big Tray $2,898.31

33196 SCMH $912.00

33197 P&R Paper $8,537.38

33198 Gold Star Foods $12,922.57

33199 Gold Star Foods $9,269.38

33200 Romeros Foods $367.08

33201 Source Refrigeration $150.00

33202 Tama Trading $3,715.80

Total:  $                   116,732.20 

                                                                                                                                    EXHIBIT: 
Meeting Date:   January 17, 2017 
Submitted by:  Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles / Susan Weiss 
Subject:            Purchase Orders - December 2016 
 

                                     RECOMMENDATION #16-17-07/C3 

leilani
Typewritten text
D



EXHIBIT: E 

Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency 
Board of Directors 

 
 
Meeting Date:  January 17, 2017 

Submitted By: Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles/Susan Weiss 

Subject:  Financial Report – December 2016   

REPORT #16-17-07/CC1 
 

Summary: We finished the month of December 2016 with $47,149 in the black; last  

December we were $53,196 in the black. YTD the Agency’s Net Income is $313,242  
last year’s Net Income was $211,549*   
   
The balance in Union Bank & Treasury (Fund 01.0) as of 12/31/2016 was $1,546,908  
 
Points of interest –DECEMBER 2016 
   Income: 

Total Income was $612,357 – (-$58,510) lower than last year 
 Federal Income was down– (-$61,823); Income from Local Sales was down (-$26,238)  
 Income from the SUPPER Program was $8,058, down (-$1,494) over last year  

   Expenses: 

 The food and supplies cost was 25.67% of the income – last year it was 27.05%  
 The total support cost was 60.71% of the income – last year it was 58.80% 

Points of interest –YTD: 
    Income: 

 YTD Income was $3,841,653 –- (-$29,245) lower  than last year  
 YTD Federal income is down  – (-$53,034) – (-2.36%) from last year  
 YTD local sales income is up  $16,419 – 1.37% over last year  

    Expenses: 

 YTD food & supplies cost is down (-$41,538) - (-3.68%) from last year 
 YTD support cost is up  $12,912 – 0.60% from last year 
 YTD Net ordinary income (Income less Expenses) was $313,242, up $101,693  
 YTD Income is 44.61% of Total Budget; Expenses are 42.88% of Total Budget  

Additional Points of Interest – YTD: 

 *Last year’s YTD Net Income reflects $20,000 in income for a one-time grant and 
$121,840 expense for our roof replacement. Excluding these items, last year’s Net 
Income would have been approximately $313,389. 

 
Data and information subject to change pending final reconciliation  

 



Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency

PROFIT LOSS

JULY 2016-DECEMBER 2016

Approved 

Budget % TD

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Total Cash Over/Shortage $308 $1,097 ($789) -71.94% 0.01% 0.03% $0.00 0.00%

Total Interest Earned $3,123 $2,033 $1,090 53.63% 0.08% 0.05% $7,406 42.17%

Total Federal Income $2,198,363 $2,251,397 ($53,034) -2.36% 57.22% 58.16% $5,036,401 43.65%

Supper Program (CACFP) $53,681 $55,014 ($1,333) -2.42% 1.40% 1.42% $126,000 42.60%

Total Local Sales $1,219,020 $1,202,601 $16,419 1.37% 31.73% 31.07% $2,628,468 46.38%

Super Co-Op Lead Agency Income $40,000 $0 $40,000 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% $40,000 100.00%

Total Miscellaneous Income $160,438 $161,868 ($1,430) -0.88% 4.18% 4.18% $370,000 43.36%

 Champions For Healthy Kids GRANT $0 $20,000 ($20,000) -100.00% 0.00% 0.52% $0 0.00%

Total State Income $166,721 $176,890 ($10,169) -5.75% 4.34% 4.57% $402,682 41.40%

Total Income $3,841,653 $3,870,899 ($29,245) -0.76% 98.96% 100.00% $8,610,957 44.61%

Expense

Total Food & Supplies $1,086,029 $1,127,567 ($41,538) -3.68% 28.27% 29.13% $2,445,309 44.41%

Total Insurance/Contract Services $86,644 $71,119 $15,525 21.83% 2.26% 1.84% $139,987 61.89%

Total Operating Expense $140,398 $135,009 $5,389 3.99% 3.65% 3.49% $294,439 47.68%

Total Utilities $53,715 $58,061 ($4,346) -7.49% 1.40% 1.50% $107,810 49.82%

Total Expenses $1,366,786 $1,391,756 ($24,971) -1.79% 35.58% 35.95% $2,987,545 45.75%

Total Direct Salaries $1,561,827 $1,552,095 $9,732 0.63% 40.66% 40.10% $3,749,852 41.65%

Total Fringe Benefits $592,647 $589,467 $3,180 0.54% 15.43% 15.23% $1,390,634 42.62%

Total Support Costs $2,154,473 $2,141,562 $12,912 0.60% 56.08% 55.32% $5,140,486 41.91%

 Capital Outlay/Vehicle payments/Bldg. Improv'ts $7,152 $126,031 ($118,879) -94.33% 0.19% 3.26% $100,000 7.15%

Total Expense $3,528,411 $3,659,349 ($130,939) -3.58% 91.85% 94.53% $8,228,031 42.88%

Net Ordinary Income $313,242 $211,549 $101,693 48.07% 8.15% 5.47% $382,926 81.80%

DIRECT COST REIMBURSEMENTS $300,000 0.00%

Net Income $313,242 $211,549 $101,693 48.07% 8.15% 5.47% $82,926 377.74%

# Days / % of School year elapsed: 80 days 44.40%

% of 

Income 

2015

JULY-DEC 

2016

JULY-DEC  

2015

Difference in 

$

Difference 

in %

% of Income 

2016

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  E



Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency

PROFIT LOSS

JULY 2016-DECEMBER 2016

Approved 

Budget % TD

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Total Cash Over/Shortage $308 $1,097 ($789) -71.94% 0.01% 0.03% $0.00 0.00%

Total Interest Earned $3,123 $2,033 $1,090 53.63% 0.08% 0.05% $7,406 42.17%

Total Federal Income $2,198,363 $2,251,397 ($53,034) -2.36% 57.22% 58.16% $5,036,401 43.65%

Supper Program (CACFP) $53,681 $55,014 ($1,333) -2.42% 1.40% 1.42% $126,000 42.60%

Total Local Sales $1,219,020 $1,202,601 $16,419 1.37% 31.73% 31.07% $2,628,468 46.38%

Super Co-Op Lead Agency Income $40,000 $0 $40,000 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% $40,000 100.00%

Total Miscellaneous Income $160,438 $161,868 ($1,430) -0.88% 4.18% 4.18% $370,000 43.36%

 Champions For Healthy Kids GRANT $0 $20,000 ($20,000) -100.00% 0.00% 0.52% $0 0.00%

Total State Income $166,721 $176,890 ($10,169) -5.75% 4.34% 4.57% $402,682 41.40%

Total Income $3,841,653 $3,870,899 ($29,245) -0.76% 98.96% 100.00% $8,610,957 44.61%

Expense

Total Food & Supplies $1,086,029 $1,127,567 ($41,538) -3.68% 28.27% 29.13% $2,445,309 44.41%

Total Insurance/Contract Services $86,644 $71,119 $15,525 21.83% 2.26% 1.84% $139,987 61.89%

Total Operating Expense $140,398 $135,009 $5,389 3.99% 3.65% 3.49% $294,439 47.68%

Total Utilities $53,715 $58,061 ($4,346) -7.49% 1.40% 1.50% $107,810 49.82%

Total Expenses $1,366,786 $1,391,756 ($24,971) -1.79% 35.58% 35.95% $2,987,545 45.75%

Total Direct Salaries $1,561,827 $1,552,095 $9,732 0.63% 40.66% 40.10% $3,749,852 41.65%

Total Fringe Benefits $592,647 $589,467 $3,180 0.54% 15.43% 15.23% $1,390,634 42.62%

Total Support Costs $2,154,473 $2,141,562 $12,912 0.60% 56.08% 55.32% $5,140,486 41.91%

 Capital Outlay/Vehicle payments/Bldg. Improv'ts $7,152 $126,031 ($118,879) -94.33% 0.19% 3.26% $100,000 7.15%

Total Expense $3,528,411 $3,659,349 ($130,939) -3.58% 91.85% 94.53% $8,228,031 42.88%

Net Ordinary Income $313,242 $211,549 $101,693 48.07% 8.15% 5.47% $382,926 81.80%

DIRECT COST REIMBURSEMENTS $300,000 0.00%

Net Income $313,242 $211,549 $101,693 48.07% 8.15% 5.47% $82,926 377.74%

% of 

Income 

2015

JULY-DEC 

2016

JULY-DEC  

2015

Difference in 

$

Difference 

in %

% of Income 

2016

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  E



EXHIBIT: F 

Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency 
Board of Directors 

  
Meeting Date:  January 17, 2017 

Submitted By: Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles/Jane Crawford 

Subject:  December 2016 Participation   

REPORT #16-17-07/CC2 
 

Summary: The Overall, Lunch and Breakfast participations for December 2016 were all down over the 
previous year. Operating days: All districts had two (2) less operating day than last year.  
 
COMBINED (Overall) PARTICIPATION 

Combined participation for DECEMBER 2016 was 52.35% - (1.12%) lower than the last year. 
 

LUNCH PARTICIPATION 
The DECEMBER 2016 Lunch participation was 41.05% - (0.76%) lower than last year.  The ADP 
decreased from 10,203 lunches per day to 9,991. 
 

BREAKFAST PARTICIPATION 
The breakfast participation for DECEMBER 2016 was 15.90% - (0.78%) lower than last year.  We 
averaged 3,869 breakfasts per day, 201 less breakfasts per day than last year. 
 

STUDENT SALES 
The DECEMBER 2016 spending per student per day increased from $0.066 to $0.067 – $0.001 
 

SUPER SNACK (SUPPERS):   
 We served 2,377 Suppers in DECEMBER 2016.  YTD, we’ve served 15,835 Suppers. 
 
Additional Points of Interest for DECENBER 2016 vs DECEMBER 2015: 

 Combined enrollment is down by 65 students over last year 
 Overall, (22,956) less lunches served: {(7,515) less   paid lunches, (2,349) less  reduced lunches, 

(13,092) less  free lunches}   
 Total Free & Reduced priced lunches served was 59.46%; last year we served 60.71% 

 
Additional Points of Interest – Participation- Month to Month: 
Month                                      Combined                    Lunch                     Breakfast  
November ’16                          53.58%                     41.61%                         17.08% 
October ’16                               54.22%                     41.98%                         17.17% 
September ’16           51.01%     38.63%  16.38% 
August  ’16                  45.95%                 34.92%  14.55% 
 
Note:  Pre-School meals served in December are not included in the data:  Breakfasts: 1,379 /Lunches: 2,160 
 
ADP:  (Average Daily Participation): Total Meals Served/# of Operating Days  

Participation:  ADP/Enrollment  
Unit Sales: (Total Lunches + (Total Breakfasts/2) + (A la Carte /2) /#Operating Days  
Combined Participation: Unit Sales/Enrollment 



leilani
Typewritten text
F



leilani
Typewritten text
F



leilani
Typewritten text
F



EXHIBIT:  G 

Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency 
Board of Directors 

  
 

Meeting Date:  January 17, 2017 

Submitted By: Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles / Susan Weiss 

Subject:  Second Interim Budget Workshop #1 
   

RECOMMENDATION # 16-17-07/CC3 
 
 

Summary 
 
The second interim budget workshop #1 will be conducted with materials distributed at 
the Board meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Financial Impact 
 
Not evaluated. 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For information only – no action required. 
 
 
 



   EXHIBIT: H    

Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency 
Board of Directors 

  
 

Meeting Date:  January 17, 2017 

Submitted By: Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles 

Subject:  Super Co-Op Report 
   

REPORT #16-17-07/CC4 
 
 

The current status of the Super Co-Op entitlement spending is as follows: 
 

 
1/10/2017 12/13/2016 

Total Lunches Served 243,793,996 243,793,996 

Entitlement $78,014,079 $78,014,079 

DoD Produce Reserve $6,222,166 $6,222,166 

Unprocessed F/V pilot $2,533,000 $2,533,000 

Carry Over from 15-16 $2,096,628 $2,096,628 

Additional Entitlement (Returned $ to state) $2,339,570 

Adjusted Entitlement $71,355,541 $73,695,111 

YTD Expenditures $66,853,299 $66,853,299 

Unspent Entitlement $4,502,242 $6,841,811 

Percentage Spent 94.23% 90.72% 

Excess Account Transfers $119,795 $119,795 

 
RFP amendment pricing approved at the December 20 Board Meeting was distributed 
to member districts and distributors immediately after approval as pricing began 
January 1, 2017. 
 
Preparation continues for annual meetings and food shows in January (19 – Pomona) 
and February (2 – Modesto). Meetings are being planned with distributors and 
processors the day before the show to make contact and answer questions about 
pending SY2017-18 RFPs and diversions. 
 
Preparations are being made for the SY2017-18 order cycle.  As last year, an online 
survey and ordering system is being designed to assist member districts with the 
process. 
 
Notice was received that an additional district, Adelanto Unified School District, is 
leaving the Co-Op for SY2017-18. 
 

 



EXHIBIT: I   

Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency 
Board of Directors 

  
 

Meeting Date:  January 17, 2017 

Submitted By: Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles / Susan Weiss 

Subject: Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining 
Agreement in Accordance with AB 1200 for Represented and 
Non-Represented Employees 

   

RECOMMENDATION # 16-17-07/A1 
 
 

Summary 
 
To comply with AB 1200 (Chapter 1213/1991), GC 3540.2(a), GC 3547.5, and CCR, 
Title V, Section 15449, the Agency is required to disclose the fiscal impact of the 
proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement to the Los Angeles County Office of 
Education for review.  The AB 1200 certification process was created to ensure that 
local educational agencies throughout California adequately prepare to meet their 
financial obligations.  Agency staff has completed the AB 1200 forms for both 
represented and non-represented employee units, as attached.   
 
Financial Impact 
 
$ 35,700.00 in salary and benefits for represented employees; 
$ 14,500.00 in salary and benefits for non-represented employees, and 
$ 50,200.00 total cost. 
 
The Agency has sufficient funds in its approved budget for SY2016-17 to cover the 
2.5% salary increase for both represented and non-represented employees. 
 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Approve item as presented. 
 
 
 
 



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



 

 

 

January xx, 2017 

 

 

 

Ms. Ronna Wolcott, Board President 

Santa Clarita Valley Food Services Agency 

25210 Anza Street 

Valencia, CA 91355 

 

Dear Ms. Wolcott: 

 

Under Assembly Bill (AB) 1200 (Chapter 1213/Statutes 1992), AB 2756 (Chapter 

52/Statutes 2004), Government Code Sections 3540.2(d), the Los Angeles County 

Superintendent of Schools has reviewed the Santa Clarita Valley Food Services 

Agency’s (Agency) “Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining 

Agreement” (Disclosure) concerning a tentative agreement with the CSEA for the 

school years 2016-17. The agreement is scheduled for ratification by the Agency’s 

Governing Board on January 17, 2017.  

 

The agreement with CSEA provides for an on salary schedule 2.5 percent increase 

on January 1, 2017.  The Agency’s financial analysis, as reflected in the 

Disclosure, indicates that the Agency is able to maintain the minimum required 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties for the term of the contract.   

 

We wish to express our appreciation to the Agency staff for their cooperation 

during the review of the AB 1200 public disclosure and the impact of the 

settlement. If our office can be of further assistance, please call me at (562) 922-

6743. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Andrew Surendranath 

Business Services Consultant  

Business Advisory Services 

 

AS: 

cc:  Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles, Chief Executive Officer 

 Susan Weiss, Director, Finance and Administration 

 Scott Price Ph.D., Los Angeles County Office of Education (LACOE) 

 Keith Crafton, LACOE 

 Charles Faulkner, LACOE 

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



Ms. Ronna Wolcott, Board President 

Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency 

Date January xx, 2017 

Page 2 

 

 

 Jeff Young, LACOE 

 Chris Burdy, LACOE 

 Patricia Smith, LACOE 

 Tracy Minor, LACOE 

 

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



EXHIBIT:  J   

Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency 
Board of Directors 

  
 

Meeting Date:  January 17, 2017 

Submitted By: Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles / Susan Weiss 

Subject: Collective Bargaining Agreement Ratification for FY2016-17 
   

RECOMMENDATION # 16-17-07/A2 
 
 

Summary 
 
Following several negotiation sessions between CSEA and Agency representatives, a 
Tentative Agreement was reached on December 20, 2016. 
 
The Tentative Agreement includes changes in Articles 6 and 10 of the Collective 
Bargaining Agreement between the Agency and CSEA as attached. 
 
Section 6.1 – 2.5% salary increase beginning January 1, 2017, for those in paid status 
January 1, 2017.   
 
Section 10.14 – Changes to the catastrophic leave paragraph to establish an ad-hoc 
committee to review catastrophic leaves requests and solicit time donations.  The 
decision of the committee will be final and not subject to the grievance article. 
 
The Tentative Agreement was signed on December 20, 2016, and expected to be 
ratified by the local Chapter on January 17, 2017. 
 
 
Financial Impact 
 
Cost to the Agency is approximately $35,700.00 for unit members for SY2016-17, which 
is available in the approved budget. 
 
 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the changes to the Collective 
Bargaining Agreement for SY2016-17 between the CSEA local Chapter #782 and the 
Agency as presented.   
 
 



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



CSEA (CS) Non-Represented (MG, CN, NE) 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 RNG 9(+1)

SUB 10.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G001 N/A

106 Nutrition Assistant I 10.60 11.02 11.46 11.92 12.40 12.89 13.15 13.41 13.68 G005 G006

Office Assistant 1,836.94 1,910.42 1,986.84 2,066.31 2,148.96 2,234.91 2,279.62 2,325.21 2,371.72

22,043.28 22,925.04 23,842.08 24,795.72 25,787.52 26,818.92 27,355.44 27,902.52 28,460.64

107 Receptionist 11.00 11.44 11.90 12.38 12.87 13.38 13.65 13.93 14.20 G010 G011

1,906.90 1,983.17 2,062.49 2,145.00 2,230.80 2,320.03 2,366.44 2,413.76 2,462.04

22,882.80 23,798.04 24,749.88 25,740.00 26,769.60 27,840.36 28,397.28 28,965.12 29,544.48

108 11.43 11.89 12.36 12.86 13.37 13.91 14.19 14.47 14.76 G050 G051

1,981.31 2,060.57 2,142.99 2,228.72 2,317.86 2,410.57 2,458.80 2,507.97 2,558.13

23,775.72 24,726.84 25,715.88 26,744.64 27,814.32 28,926.84 29,505.60 30,095.64 30,697.56

109 Custodian I 11.89 12.36 12.86 13.37 13.90 14.46 14.75 15.05 15.35 G100 G101

Nutrition Assistant II 2,060.21 2,142.62 2,228.32 2,317.45 2,410.15 2,506.56 2,556.69 2,607.83 2,659.98

24,722.52 25,711.44 26,739.84 27,809.40 28,921.80 30,078.72 30,680.28 31,293.96 31,919.76

110 Custodian II 12.37 12.86 13.38 13.91 14.47 15.05 15.35 15.65 15.97 G150 G151

Nutrition Assistant III 2,143.56 2,229.30 2,318.48 2,411.21 2,507.66 2,607.97 2,660.13 2,713.34 2,767.59

(NA III job description to be established) 25,722.72 26,751.60 27,821.76 28,934.52 30,091.92 31,295.64 31,921.56 32,560.08 33,211.08

111 12.87 13.39 13.92 14.48 15.06 15.66 15.98 16.30 16.62 G175 G176

2,231.38 2,320.63 2,413.47 2,510.00 2,610.40 2,714.80 2,769.10 2,824.49 2,880.98

26,776.56 27,847.56 28,961.64 30,120.00 31,324.80 32,577.60 33,229.20 33,893.88 34,571.76

112 Cash Control Clerk 13.41 13.94 14.50 15.08 15.68 16.31 16.64 16.97 17.31 G200 G201

Delivery Driver 2,323.66 2,416.61 2,513.27 2,613.80 2,718.35 2,827.08 2,883.63 2,941.30 3,000.12

27,883.92 28,999.32 30,159.24 31,365.60 32,620.20 33,924.96 34,603.56 35,295.60 36,001.44

113 Site Team Leader I 13.96 14.52 15.10 15.71 16.34 16.99 17.33 17.68 18.03 G250 G251

Utility Worker 2,420.40 2,517.23 2,617.91 2,722.63 2,831.55 2,944.79 3,003.70 3,063.77 3,125.04

29,044.80 30,206.76 31,414.92 32,671.56 33,978.60 35,337.48 36,044.40 36,765.24 37,500.48

114 Accounting Clerk Accounting Clerk 14.56 15.14 15.74 16.37 17.03 17.71 18.06 18.43 18.79 G260 G261

Site Team Leader II 2,523.11 2,624.04 2,728.99 2,838.16 2,951.68 3,069.75 3,131.15 3,193.78 3,257.64 B200 B201

30,277.32 31,488.48 32,747.88 34,057.92 35,420.16 36,837.00 37,573.80 38,325.36 39,091.68

115 Production Team Leader 15.18 15.79 16.42 17.08 17.76 18.47 18.84 19.22 19.60 G265 G266

2,631.76 2,737.04 2,846.53 2,960.38 3,078.80 3,201.95 3,265.99 3,331.31 3,397.94

31,581.12 32,844.48 34,158.36 35,524.56 36,945.60 38,423.40 39,191.88 39,975.72 40,775.28

116 Human Resources Assistant 15.84 16.48 17.14 17.82 18.54 19.28 19.66 20.06 20.46 G270 G271

Senior Accounting Clerk 2,746.39 2,856.23 2,970.48 3,089.31 3,212.88 3,341.39 3,408.23 3,476.38 3,545.91 B250 B251

32,956.68 34,274.76 35,645.76 37,071.72 38,554.56 40,096.68 40,898.76 41,716.56 42,550.92

117 Warehousing Specialist 16.54 17.20 17.89 18.61 19.35 20.12 20.53 20.94 21.36 G275 G276

2,866.94 2,981.63 3,100.89 3,224.92 3,353.92 3,488.08 3,557.84 3,628.99 3,701.57

34,403.28 35,779.56 37,210.68 38,699.04 40,247.04 41,856.96 42,694.08 43,547.88 44,418.84

118 Maintenance Lead Purchasing & Inventory Ctrl Coord. 17.28 17.97 18.69 19.44 20.21 21.02 21.44 21.87 22.31 G280 G281

2,994.95 3,114.75 3,239.35 3,368.91 3,503.67 3,643.81 3,716.69 3,791.02 3,866.84 B275 B276

35,939.40 37,377.00 38,872.20 40,426.92 42,044.04 43,725.72 44,600.28 45,492.24 46,402.08

 SALARY GRID 2016/17
2.5% Increase On Schedule Effective 01/01/2017

($10.50 California Minimum Wage Rate Effective 01/01/2017)

T:\2 Salary Matrices\Salary Grid 2016-17 170101 All Classifications Grid, 170101 All Classes 2.5% Rev. 12.20.16 1130 / 1 of 3

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



EXHIBIT:  K   

Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency 
Board of Directors 

  
 

Meeting Date:  January 17, 2017 

Submitted By: Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles / Susan Weiss 

Subject: Extension of Salary and Benefits to Non-Represented Agency 
Employees 

   

RECOMMENDATION # 16-17-07/A3 
 
 

Summary 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve an extension of contractual 
changes for represented (CSEA) employees to non-represented Agency employees, 
including a 2.5% increase in salary compensation, effective January 1, 2017. The 
updated Salary Grid is attached. 
 
 
 
 
Financial Impact 
 
Cost to the Agency for salaries and benefits is approximately $14,500.00 for FY2016-
17, which is available in the approved budget. 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
 
Approve item as presented. 
 
 
 
 



CSEA (CS) Non-Represented (MG, CN, NE) 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 RNG 9(+1)

 SALARY GRID 2016/17
2.5% Increase On Schedule Effective 01/01/2017

($10.50 California Minimum Wage Rate Effective 01/01/2017)

119 Payroll Technician 18.05 18.77 19.52 20.31 21.12 21.96 22.40 22.85 23.31 B260 B261

3,128.90 3,254.07 3,384.23 3,519.60 3,660.38 3,806.80 3,882.94 3,960.59 4,039.81

37,546.80 39,048.84 40,610.76 42,235.20 43,924.56 45,681.60 46,595.28 47,527.08 48,477.72

120 Area Supervisor 18.87 19.62 20.41 21.22 22.07 22.95 23.41 23.88 24.36 G450 B451

Food Production Supervisor 3,270.31 3,401.12 3,537.17 3,678.66 3,825.80 3,978.83 4,058.42 4,139.58 4,222.37 B300 B301

Operations Supervisor 39,243.72 40,813.44 42,446.04 44,143.92 45,909.60 47,745.96 48,701.04 49,674.96 50,668.44

121 19.73 20.52 21.34 22.19 23.08 24.00 24.48 24.97 25.47 N/A N/A

3,419.16 3,555.93 3,698.15 3,846.08 3,999.93 4,159.92 4,243.12 4,327.99 4,414.55

41,029.92 42,671.16 44,377.80 46,152.96 47,999.16 49,919.04 50,917.44 51,935.88 52,974.60

122 Administrative Assistant 20.64 21.46 22.32 23.21 24.14 25.11 25.61 26.12 26.64 S200 S201

Payroll and Human Resource Spec. 3,576.93 3,720.01 3,868.81 4,023.56 4,184.51 4,351.88 4,438.92 4,527.70 4,618.26 B100 B101

42,923.16 44,640.12 46,425.72 48,282.72 50,214.12 52,222.56 53,267.04 54,332.40 55,419.12

123 Chef 22.34 23.23 24.16 25.12 26.13 27.18 27.72 28.27 28.84 G500 G501

Nutrition Specialist (Dietitian) 3,871.55 4,026.41 4,187.47 4,354.97 4,529.17 4,710.34 4,804.54 4,900.64 4,998.65 D101 D102

46,458.60 48,316.92 50,249.64 52,259.64 54,350.04 56,524.08 57,654.48 58,807.68 59,983.80

124 Executive Assistant to the CEO 24.07 25.03 26.03 27.08 28.16 29.28 29.87 30.47 31.08 S203 S204

Network Systems Administrator 4,172.13 4,339.01 4,512.56 4,693.08 4,880.79 5,076.03 5,177.54 5,281.11 5,386.72 D103 D104

50,065.56 52,068.12 54,150.72 56,316.96 58,569.48 60,912.36 62,130.48 63,373.32 64,640.64

125 Assistant Director, Food Svc. Ops. 25.89 26.93 28.01 29.13 30.29 31.50 32.13 32.77 33.43 A200 A201

4,487.98 4,667.50 4,854.21 5,048.37 5,250.31 5,460.32 5,569.52 5,680.91 5,794.53

53,855.76 56,010.00 58,250.52 60,580.44 63,003.72 65,523.84 66,834.24 68,170.92 69,534.36

126 27.82 28.93 30.09 31.29 32.54 33.84 34.52 35.21 35.92 N/A N/A

4,821.67 5,014.55 5,215.12 5,423.72 5,640.67 5,866.29 5,983.62 6,103.29 6,225.36

57,860.04 60,174.60 62,581.44 65,084.64 67,688.04 70,395.48 71,803.44 73,239.48 74,704.32

127 29.85 31.04 32.28 33.57 34.91 36.31 37.04 37.78 38.53 N/A N/A

5,173.19 5,380.11 5,595.33 5,819.14 6,051.90 6,293.97 6,419.86 6,548.25 6,679.22

62,078.28 64,561.32 67,143.96 69,829.68 72,622.80 75,527.64 77,038.32 78,579.00 80,150.64

128 31.99 33.27 34.60 35.99 37.42 38.92 39.70 40.49 41.30 N/A N/A

5,545.09 5,766.89 5,997.56 6,237.46 6,486.96 6,746.45 6,881.38 7,019.00 7,159.39

66,541.08 69,202.68 71,970.72 74,849.52 77,843.52 80,957.40 82,576.56 84,228.00 85,912.68

129 Director, Finance & Admin. 34.25 35.62 37.05 38.53 40.07 41.68 42.51 43.36 44.23 A400 A401

Director, Food Service Ops. 5,937.36 6,174.86 6,421.86 6,678.73 6,945.87 7,223.71 7,368.18 7,515.55 7,665.85

71,248.32 74,098.32 77,062.32 80,144.76 83,350.44 86,684.52 88,418.16 90,186.60 91,990.20

130 36.65 38.12 39.64 41.23 42.87 44.59 45.48 46.39 47.32 N/A N/A

6,352.56 6,606.67 6,870.93 7,145.77 7,431.60 7,728.86 7,883.44 8,041.10 8,201.93

76,230.72 79,280.04 82,451.16 85,749.24 89,179.20 92,746.32 94,601.28 96,493.20 98,423.16

131 39.16 40.73 42.36 44.05 45.81 47.65 48.60 49.57 50.56 N/A N/A

6,788.12 7,059.67 7,342.04 7,635.73 7,941.16 8,258.80 8,423.99 8,592.46 8,764.31

81,457.44 84,716.04 88,104.48 91,628.76 95,293.92 99,105.60 101,087.88 103,109.52 105,171.72

T:\2 Salary Matrices\Salary Grid 2016-17 170101 All Classifications Grid, 170101 All Classes 2.5% Rev. 12.20.16 1130 / 2 of 3

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  K



CSEA (CS) Non-Represented (MG, CN, NE) 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 RNG 9(+1)

 SALARY GRID 2016/17
2.5% Increase On Schedule Effective 01/01/2017

($10.50 California Minimum Wage Rate Effective 01/01/2017)

132 41.82 43.50 45.23 47.04 48.93 50.88 51.90 52.94 54.00 N/A N/A

7,249.18 7,539.15 7,840.72 8,154.35 8,480.52 8,819.75 8,996.13 9,176.06 9,359.59

86,990.16 90,469.80 94,088.64 97,852.20 101,766.24 105,837.00 107,953.56 110,112.72 112,315.08

133 44.63 46.41 48.27 50.20 52.21 54.30 55.38 56.49 57.62 N/A N/A

7,735.71 8,045.14 8,366.95 8,701.62 9,049.68 9,411.67 9,599.90 9,791.91 9,987.73

92,828.52 96,541.68 100,403.40 104,419.44 108,596.16 112,940.04 115,198.80 117,502.92 119,852.76

134 47.58 49.49 51.47 53.52 55.67 57.89 59.05 60.23 61.44 N/A N/A

8,247.71 8,577.61 8,920.72 9,277.55 9,648.63 10,034.60 10,235.29 10,439.98 10,648.80

98,972.52 102,931.32 107,048.64 111,330.60 115,783.56 120,415.20 122,823.48 125,279.76 127,785.60

135 50.70 52.73 54.84 57.03 59.31 61.68 62.92 64.17 65.46 N/A N/A

8,787.72 9,139.23 9,504.79 9,884.99 10,280.39 10,691.60 10,905.44 11,123.55 11,346.01

105,452.64 109,670.76 114,057.48 118,619.88 123,364.68 128,299.20 130,865.28 133,482.60 136,152.12

136 53.99 56.15 58.40 60.73 63.16 65.69 67.00 68.34 69.71 A100 A101

9,358.29 9,732.63 10,121.94 10,526.81 10,947.89 11,385.80 11,613.52 11,845.79 12,082.70

112,299.48 116,791.56 121,463.28 126,321.72 131,374.68 136,629.60 139,362.24 142,149.48 144,992.40

137 Chief Executive Officer 57.46 59.76 62.15 64.63 67.22 69.91 71.31 72.73 74.19 A500 A501

9,959.45 10,357.83 10,772.15 11,203.02 11,651.14 12,117.19 12,359.53 12,606.72 12,858.85

119,513.40 124,293.96 129,265.80 134,436.24 139,813.68 145,406.28 148,314.36 151,280.64 154,306.20

Longevity Professional Growth

After 13 years:  5% on the current Base Salary -- L2 2 1.5% on the current Base Salary or  the current Base Salary + Longevity -- IN 2

After 20 years:  plus 5.5% (total 10.5% compounded) on the current Base Salary -- L2 3 2.0% on the current Base Salary or the current Base Salary + Longevity -- IN 3

After 25 years:  plus 6.0% (total 16.5% compounded) on the current Base Salary -- L2 4 2.5% on the current Base Salary or  the current Base Salary + Longevity -- IN 4

4.0% on the current Base Salary or  the current Base Salary + Longevity -- IN 5

Wages calculated as follows:  Monthly base rate  / 173.333 = hourly rate.  Rounding process may affect some step rates +/- by 1 cent.

CBA:  CSEA tentative agreement 12/20/16; Board adopted 01/17/17

T:\2 Salary Matrices\Salary Grid 2016-17 170101 All Classifications Grid, 170101 All Classes 2.5% Rev. 12.20.16 1130 / 3 of 3

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  K



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  L



EXHIBIT:  M   

Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency 
Board of Directors 

  
 

Meeting Date:  January 17, 2017 

Submitted By: Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles  

Subject: Board Education Session #2 – Agency Formation and 
Evolution 

  
   

RECOMMENDATION # 16-17-07/IN2 
 
 

Summary 
 
Dr. Grumbles will deliver the second of five Board Education Sessions.  This month she 
will discuss the formation and evolution of the Agency. 
 
 
 
 
Financial Impact 
 
None. 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For information only. 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT: N     

Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency 
Board of Directors 

  
 

Meeting Date:  January 17, 2017 

Submitted By: Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles / Susan Weiss 

Subject: LACOE Review of First Interim Report 
   

RECOMMENDATION # 16-17-07/IN3 
 
 

Summary 
 
Los Angeles County Office of Education has completed a review of the Agency 2016-17 
First Interim Report and concurs with the Agency’s positive certification to meet its 
financial obligations. 
 
 
 
 
Financial Impact 
 
SY2016-17 First Interim report positive certification. 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For information only. 
 
 
 
 
 



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  N



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  N



January 4, 2017

TO: Business, Payroll, and Personnel Administrators
HRS District Coordinators
Los Angeles County School and Community College Districts
Charter Schools and Other Local Educational Agencies

FROM: April Reynolds, Payroll Systems Coordinator
District Personnel Information Services
Division of School Financial Services

SUBJECT: Year 2017 Federal Mileage Rate – 53.5 Cents

The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) has announced that effective January 1, 2017, the standard 
business mileage reimbursement rate for 2017 is decreasing to 53.5 cents per mile. This change 
was made effective with IR-2016-169, which may be found at the website 
https://www.irs.gov/uac/Newsroom/2017-Standard-Mileage-Rates-for-Business-Medical-and-
Moving-Announced, and is attached to this bulletin.

Mileage reimbursements incurred on or after January 1, 2017, are eligible for the new rate. The 
medical and moving mileage rates are also decreasing from 2015 rates to 17 cents per mile.

If a district mileage rate is not greater than the standard IRS rate and if each payment is 
substantiated by a written employee mileage claim for business use of a personal automobile, the 
IRS considers each payment as made under an accountable plan and not reportable as taxable 
compensation on an employee’s W-2 statement. However, if the IRS standard rate is exceeded, 
the excess is taxable compensation and is subject to W-2 reporting, withholding tax, and Social 
Security and Medicare taxes, if applicable to the employee.

Automobile Allowance/Mileage Allowance-AAL

An automobile or mileage allowance is a fixed amount paid to an employee for business use of a 
personal automobile. Allowances are not based on claims for actual miles driven, are not 
reimbursements and are not under an accountable plan. As a result, the entire amount of an 
automobile or mileage allowance is considered taxable compensation by the IRS and is subject to 
applicable employment taxes (withholding, Social Security and Medicare) and must be fully 
reported on employee W-2 statements.

4512
Rev: 1/4/2017

https://www.irs.gov/uac/Newsroom/2017-Standard-Mileage-Rates-for-Business-Medical-and-Moving-Announced
https://www.irs.gov/uac/Newsroom/2017-Standard-Mileage-Rates-for-Business-Medical-and-Moving-Announced
https://www.irs.gov/uac/Newsroom/2017-Standard-Mileage-Rates-for-Business-Medical-and-Moving-Announced
leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  O



Year 2017 Federal Mileage Rate – 53.5 Cents
January 4, 2017
Page 2

The Human Resource System (HRS) permits use of earnings type AAL. If paid in HRS, AAL 
allowances are automatically included in employee W-2 statements and applicable taxes are 
applied to each payment.

Should you have any questions regarding this bulletin, please contact me at (562) 922-6424 or 
through my e-mail at Reynolds_April@lacoe.edu.

Approved:
Patricia Smith, Executive Director
Business and Finance

AR:sm
Attachment

SFS-A31-2016-2017

mailto:Reynolds_April@lacoe.edu
leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  O



EXHIBIT: P 

Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency 
Board of Directors 

  
 

Meeting Date:  January 17, 2017 

Submitted By: Ms. Jane Crawford 

Subject:  Agency Report 

   

INFORMATION #16-17-07/IN5 
 

STAFF         

The Agency currently has three (3) NA1 positions open:  Stevenson Ranch Elementary 
School for 3.75 hours, Mitchell Elementary School for 2.75 hours, and Central Kitchen 
for 5 hours.  
 
OPERATIONS 

The Agency kitchens re-opened smoothly after the winter break. 
 
OTHER CONCERNS & IMPORTANT DATES   

STEM Student’s Participate in Educational Field Trip:  On Thursday, January 5, 
2017, the Agency was host to Jan Ladd from the American Association of University 
Women (AAUW) and 11 students, between 8th and 11th grade, currently participating in 
the STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering and Math) Program. The participants 
were interested in learning child nutrition meal regulations, as well as the professional 
career paths and responsibilities of women who have chosen a career in child nutrition.      
 
Professional Standards Training Day:  On January 4, 2017, the Agency completed a  
six (6) hour Professional Standard’s Training Day for the following employees:  custodial, 
maintenance, warehouse and delivery drivers.  
 
Annual Information Technology (IT) Luncheon:  On January 27, 2017, the Agency will 
host the annual IT Luncheon.  We would like to invite the Agency Board Members and  
the IT Department Directors from each member school district.  The luncheon will begin  
at 11:30 a.m. in the Agency conference room. 
 
New “Super Snack” Program:  On January 30, 2017, the Agency will launch an 
additional “Super Snack” Program at Wiley Canyon Elementary School.  Newhall School 
District will be offering an afterschool educational program for student’s attending Old 
Orchard, Peachland, and Wiley Canyon Elementary Schools.  
 
    
 



EXHIBIT: P 

The 2017 Annual Kid’s Cooking Events:  The Agency is pleased to announce the 
upcoming Kid’s Cooking Events.  The dates, school sites, and teachers participating are 
listed below: 

 

School Date Teacher Grade 
Rosedell Elementary 2/08/17 Sandra Pilar 4 

Mountainview Elementary 2/09/17 Margaret Yates 4 

Old Orchard Elementary 2/16/17 Merly Soni 4 

Leona Cox Elementary 3/09/17 Christian Abril 4 

Castaic Elementary 3/10/17 Jennifer Harris 4 

 
 
Marketing Schedule:  For the month of December we delivered multiple classroom 
presentations for Pico Canyon Elementary, Helmers Elementary, Canyon Springs 
Elementary, Valencia Valley Elementary, and Northlake Hills Elementary schools. 
 
“Many Families, One Community” Family Resource Fair:  The Agency is scheduled  
to participate in the Many Families, One Community Family Resource Fair on Saturday, 
February 25, 2017 from 8:30 am – 2:30 pm.  The event will be held at Golden Valley  
High School, sponsored by Sulphur Springs Union School District and William S. Hart 
Union High School District.  The purpose of the event is to increase the  
understanding and knowledge of how the districts’ families and staff can utilize  
Community resources.         
 
Special Event Catering Orders: This is a “Friendly Reminder” regarding catering 
orders. For the Agency to operate our catering services efficiently and purchase food 
items at the most reasonable cost, we are asking that all orders be placed 10 business 
days prior to the event.   
 
 
 


	A2-December Board Meeting Minutes.pdf (p.3-5)
	B- B Warrants-Check Register-December '16.pdf (p.6-7)
	C-Personnel 1701 January 17.pdf (p.8)
	D-purchase orders December '16.pdf (p.9)
	E1-December 2016-Financial Report.pdf (p.10-11)
	E2-P L-DECEMBER 2016.pdf (p.12)
	E3-PL- YTD-JULY-DEC 2016.pdf (p.13-14)
	F1-December 2016 Participation.pdf (p.15-16)
	F2-Participation Report-December.pdf (p.17-19)
	G1-Cover Second Interim Budget Workshop #1.pdf (p.20)
	H-Super Co-Op Report-January 2017.pdf (p.21)
	I1-Jan 2017 Public Disclosure of CBA - AB 1200.pdf (p.22)
	J-Jan 2017 CBA Ratification.pdf (p.57)
	K1-Jan 2017 Extension of Salary and Benefits to Non-Represented Agency Employees.pdf (p.58)
	L-Clearbrook Dairy Prices-December.pdf (p.62)
	M-Board Education Session January 2017 - Agency Formation  Evolution.pdf (p.63)
	N1-Jan 2017 LACOE First interim approval letter.pdf (p.64)
	N2-LACOE First Interim Budget Approval Letter.pdf (p.65-66)
	O-LACOE Mileage Change.pdf (p.67-68)
	P-Agency Report January 2017.pdf (p.69-70)

